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TENNESSEE WASTEW@FTER SYSTEMS INC.

AN ADENUS UTILITY
TR.A Luo.or hodid

October 7, 2008

Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

RE: Docket 08-00013 — Greenbriar Subdivision

Dear Mrs. Dillon:

Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. wishes to submit the following page to the petition filed
in Docket 08-00013 to include overnight rental commercial rate structure as is currently on file
in our tariff, which was errantly omitted from the original petition. No customers are currently

tied on to this system as of the date of this filing.

Sincerely,

Matt Pickney, Operations Manager
Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc.

851 Aviation Parkway Smyrna, TN 37167
(615) 220-7202 Fax (615) 220-7209




